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Our ref: N:W/H/u/HP/PWS38S278/S278/W/Waters Edge (Gleeson)/MSH 
 
Alex Erskine 
RWO Group 
 

Dear Sir, 

 

HIGHWAY ACT 1980 - SECTION 278 AGREEMENT 
Water’s Edge, Whitehaven for Gleeson Homes 
 

Confirmation of Technical Approval. 
 
I hereby confirm that the Highway Works as detailed on the Technical Drawings listed below have received 
Technical Approval by Cumbria County Council: 
 
Dwg No. 21201-D500-SURFACE_FINISHES_PLAN_REV2 dated 11.08.2022 
Dwg No. 21201-D700-ROAD_CONSTRUCTION_DETAILS_REV1 dated 08.04.2022 
Dwg No. 21201-D803-SECTION_278_PLAN_REV1 dated 11.08.2022 
 
Amendment to any of the drawings listed above prior to the S278 Agreement being signed must be approved 
by an authorised Officer of Cumbria County Council and may affect the future requirements of the Agreement. 
 

Mark Hankin 
Highways Network Engineer 
 
 
 
 
 


